
 

Description of Permissive Change 

Date: 2018/1/3 

Federal Communications Commission   
Authorization and Evaluation Division   
7435 Oakland Mills Road   
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

Ref: FCC class II permissive change. 

Applicant: Nokia Solutions and Networks. 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AD8UFZPFWID01 

This Equipment is prepared for FCC Reassessment, The hardware is identical in all respects to the version used in the 

original FCC filing. The difference compared to the original is that the following additional LTE Modulation type and 

WCDMA air interface operation is now supported as listed below: 

 

1. Add 256QAM LTE modulation.    This functionality is enabled by a software update from the base station controller 

to the unit. 

 

2. Add WCDMA B4 (BW 5MHz, support 2 carriers).    In this use case WCDMA capable products will be shipped from 

the factory in WCDMA mode configuration.    Should the customer wish to migrate from the WCDMA air interface to 

the LTE air interface in the future, this functionality is enabled by a software update from the base station controller 

to the unit.    The product cannot operate in both WCDMA and LTE modes simultaneously. Once migrated to LTE air 

interface it will remain in that configuration.   

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Terry Schwenk 

Title: R&D Engineer – Regulatory Compliance 

Nokia Solutions and Networks 

TEL: 1.847.809.6952 

FAX: 1.224.248.8208 

E‐mail: terry.schwenk@nokia.com 


